following vote: Ayes, Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent. 1.

There being no further business before the Council, Councilman Gillis moved to recess subject to call of the Mayor. The motion was seconded by Councilman Alford and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, hays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The Council then recessed.

Attest: y Kellar City Clerk

Approved: Tom Milla

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Austin, Texas, September 14, 1933.

The Council was called to order by the Mayor. Roll call showed the following members present: Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; absent, Councilman Bartholomew, 1.

The Minutes of the last regular meeting were read and Councilman Gillis moved the adoption of same as read. The motion was seconded by Councilman Alford and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilman Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The application of V. E. Smith, 104 Navasota Street, for license to operate as a taxicab a Plymouth Sedan, 1931 Model, Factory No. U226301, State Highway License No. 518-187, was read. Councilman Alford moved that the provision of the Taxicab Ordinance requiring that applications for licenses remain on file five days prior to being acted upon be waived and that the license be granted. The motion was seconded by Councilman Gillis and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The application of Chas. L. Joyce, 207 West 2nd Street, for license to operate as a taxicab a Nash Sedan, 1929 Model, Factory No. 179410, State Highway License No. A-24-291, was read. Councilman Alford moved that the application be granted. The motion was seconded by Councilman Cillis and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilman Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The application of John Milam, 3903 Alice Avenue, for license to operate as a taxicab a Dodge Sedan, 1931 Model, Factory No. DH26704, State Highway License No. 92-233, was read. Councilman Alford moved that the provision of the Taxicab Ordinance required that applications for licenses remain on file five days prior to being acted upon be waived and that the license be granted. The motion was seconded by Councilman Gillis and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The application of J. L. Cornelius, 301 West 5th Street, for license to operate as a taxicab an Essex Coach, 1929 Model, Factory No. 1070616, State Highway License No. A32-733, was read. Councilman Alford moved that the application be granted. The motion was seconded by Councilman Gillis and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The Mayor laid before the Council the following ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING IN THE CERTAIN PARTICULARS
HEREINAFTER STATED AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED: "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ZONING REGULATIONS AND DISTRICTS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND REGULATING AND DISTRICTING THE HEIGHT, NUMBER OF STORIES
AND SIZE OF BUILDINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES, THE PERCENTAGE OF LOT THAT MAY BE OCCUPIED, THE SIZE OF
YARDS, COURTS AND OTHER OPEN SPACES, THE DENSITY OF
POPULATION, THE LOCATION AND USE OF BUILDINGS,
STRUCTURES, AND LAND FOR TRADE INDUSTRY, RESIDENCES
AND OTHER PURPOSES; AND DIVIDING THE CITY OF AUSTIN
INTO DISTRICTS OR ZONES; AND REGULATING AND DISTRICTING THE ERECTION, CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, ALTERATION, REPAIR AND USE OF BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES OR LAND
WITHIN SUCH DISTRICTS OR ZONES; AND PROVIDING UNIFORM
REGULATIONS FOR THE SEVERAL CLASSES AND KINDS OF
BUILDINGS OR STRUCTURES AND USES WITHIN THE DISTRICTS
OR ZONES; AND ADOPTING TWO ZONING MAPS, DISCLOSING
RESPECTIVELY THE SEVERAL USE DISTRICTS AND THE SEVERAL
HEIGHT AND AREA DISTRICTS, AND THE RESTRICTIONS AND
LIMITATIONS AND PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO SUCH DISTRICTS:
AND PROVIDING FOR A BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND DEFINING
THE POWERS OF SAME; AND PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES AND
REMEDIES; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. "

The above ordinance was read the first time and Councilman Alford moved that the rule be suspended and the ordinance be placed on its second reading. The motion was seconded by Councilman Gillis and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilman Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The ordinance was read the second time and Councilman Alford moved that the rule be further suspended and the ordinance be placed on its third reading. The motion was seconded by Councilman Gillis and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilman Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The ordinance was read the third time and Councilman Alford moved that the same be finally passed. The motion was seconded by Councilman Gillis and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf,4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

Mayor Miller moved that the City Manager be instructed to grant permission to

G. S. C. Tordt to place a snake exhibit in Zilker Park, as recommended by the Park Board, such exhibit being not only educational, but beneficial to the University of Texas and the Pasteur Institute as well; and, further, that permit be granted to the said

G. S. C. Tordt conditioned upon his making such exhibit safe for public inspection and releasing the City from any and all liability in the premises. The motion was seconded by Councilman Alford and carried by the following vote: Ayes, Councilmen Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

There being no further business, Councilman Alford moved to recess, subject to call of the Mayor. The motion was seconded by Councilman Wolf and same prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Councilman Alford, Gillis, Mayor Miller, and Councilman Wolf, 4; nays, none; Councilman Bartholomew absent, 1.

The Council then recessed.

Attest: Mallie In Melle City Clerk Approved: Jon Milla.